



Michael James Abbo

Graduate Architect

PROFILE

24 year old Architect always looking towards the future of architecture. From urban planning to building designs, my goal is to change the way we live by implementing good architecture and design in our daily lives with futuristic and pro environmental strategies.

CONTACT

phone: +507 6747-2880
+61 452 161 862

Blue Bahia, Punta Pacifica
Panama City, Panama

Portfolio:

michaeljamesabbo.carbonmade.com
email: michael.abbo@hotmail.com

LinkedIn: Michael James Abbo

Twitter: @michaelabbo

Instagram: michaeljamesabbo
mavcmike

SKILLS

AUTODESK REVIT



AUTODESK AUTOCAD



SKETCHUP 3D



ADOBE PHOTOSHOP



LUMION 3D RENDERING



WORK EXPERIENCE

JUNIOR ARCHITECT @ FORZACREATIVA ARQUITECTURA

July 2018 - October 2018

Assisted in the design of a national competition of a Convention Center in the region of Boquete, Chiriqui. Revised the architectural drawings and helped configure the interiors of the different spaces in the proposal.

INTERN ARCHITECT @ PANAMA GREEN BUILDING COUNCIL

April 2018 - July 2018

Helped configure the Eco-Protocol, a new way of certifying sustainable buildings in Panama.

Got involved with the ARC platform, a platform that lets us have control about the LEED certified buildings in Panama.

Helped make a field reaserch of solar powered water heaters in 6 different venues troughout the country, this is a new field in Panama so the analysis was ample and vast.

Implemented Habitats for Humanity in Panama, a proyect which gives houses made of recycled materials to people in need.

INTERN CONSTRUCTION MANAGER @ PROCASA PANAMA

June 2016 - August 2016

Assisted in the building package for a beachside building complex in Autocad and Revit.

Created a three dimensional model of the proposed construction in Sketchup. Revised the plans on site to ensure the design was being implemented correctly.

INTERN ARCHITECT @ FEMUR STUDIO

June 2015 - August 2015

Built and designed a beach house for a family of five using Sketchup, with reference to architectural plans in AutoCad. Designed the new Femur Studio office in Sketchup, which was built months after the Sketchup was completed.

EDUCATION

ISTHMUS - Escuela de Arquitectura

July 2014 - September 2018

Bachelor of Architecture. Four years taking architectural focused classes including: 12 Architectural Workshops, Construction Techniques, Feasibility of a Real Estate Project, Perspective and Shadow, Drawing Techniques, Photoshop, Structural Calculation, Urbanism.

Participated in the Soccer Club, directed the University's Drone Photography class and made an advertisement using the expertice in Drones for the University's social media accounts.

Tulane University in New Orleans

August 2013 - July 2014

Completed first year in Bachelors in Business Administration taking general classes including: Criminology, English, Jewish Studies, Accounting, Financial Statistics, Physics of baseball, American Judaism, Microeconomics, Macroeconomics, Business Statistics.